
Dear Richard, 	 10/4/93 

I's: excited and I should h.: tired but I'm not and I attribute that to theLdrenalin. 

Thirtenn hour: b..:for I finished this daft of may,e 10,000 words at 1:30 p.m. I was up 

and working. '2...cept for my hour and a half of early-morning walking thttiis more resting, 

when 1  sail/mid the wipers, and for a few mi4.tes for a allalwich at lunch, I did this. And 

the fartillx I got into it the more I realized that it present a real and a special pos- 
4"-  

sibility if the case is as solid as I think it is. AcCongressional investigation. With 

what ,,recede:: it, too. I'lytry 	find time to learn who chairs oversight but I have a 

notion that those who took up a datj about a month ago mught be helpful. 

I'll not try to read this tody. I confabulate to much with a time interval to 

risk more of it without a little lapse in time. 

I hope that you and/or #raf will have the time to at least skim this and see for 

::ourselves what the potential is. Can be, that is. 

.11A/ I'm enclosing copies of thu documents I use not because I think you idg.ight have 

.4- any doubts but bec:Amse Herman doeLinot know me. 	1$ should beCecided to use any, these 

are not my originals but are copies of copies of them. Those that have FBI file nun 

on them make retrieval of the originals possible without any real sear . 
oz,,t7  4,t4a7 4̀1 

I hope to road and correct this in the mmumi,Xorninf;. loperthat a third day shortly 
4 

after midnight. I may write a bit more about it then. 

Best, 


